From: Alexandra Haasen <alex.haasen@sifton.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:40 PM

To: Masse, Penny <pmasse@l|ondon.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] July 17 PEC Meeting - Request for Delegation Status
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Penny,

| am reaching out to make a formal request for delegation status at the upcoming Planning and
Environment Committee Meeting scheduled for July 17 with regards to Agenda Item 4.2 — 221 Queens
Avenue Temporary Zoning By-law Amendment (TZ-9598). Please advise if our request will be granted to
speak to this agenda item.

Thank you in advance,

Alexandra Haasen

Project Manager, Planning & Development | Sifton Properties Limited
E: alex.haasen@sifton.com

P:519.434.3622 x3204 | C: 226.448.1006

1295 Riverbend Road, Suite 300 | London, ON N6K 0G2

Sifton.com

Celebrate 100 Years With Us! 100stepsforward.com

The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this communication without reading it or
retaining a copy of it.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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